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THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
___________________________ _ ’ RECEIVED
IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE ) DEC 02 1397
POLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS )
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS EOUTH DAKOTA pust
ELIGIBLE TELECCMMUNICATYONS CARRIERS: JUTILITIES COMMISSIO
)
VYIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY ) TC97-068
)
3OLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS )
COOPERATIVE, INC. }
)
VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE ) TC97-070
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. )
}
VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE ) TC97-071
ASSOCIATES, inc. )
}
S10UX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY } TC37-0713
: )
HWOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY } TC97-074
y )
FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY } TC97-67%
)
INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY ) TC97-097
COOFERATIVE, INC. }
)
INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) TC97-078
COOPERATIVE, INC. )
]
WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE } TC97-98p
COMPANY )
)
STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, NG, ) TC97-pa1
)
MCCENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. } TC97-083
. )
JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE } TC97-084
COMPANY )
}
HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC. } TC97-085
)
MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. ) TC97-0se
)
HALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE ) TC97-087
| '
LEAST_PLAINS TELECOM, INC, }

TC37-088
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WESTERMN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KENNEREC TBLEPHONE CO., INC.
JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,
INC.

VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
SANCOM, INC,.

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE

'BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CoO.

RCBERTS COUNTY TELEPHOME
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.

SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE, INC.
TRI-COUNTY TELECOM, INC.
FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

ARMOUR INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE
COMPANY

BRIDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT
TELEPHONE COMPANY
UNTORN TELEPHONE COMPANRY

MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHORE
COMPARNY

KADOKA TELEPHONE COMPANY
BROOKIHNGS HUNICIPAL TELEFHORE

HANSON COMMUNICOATIONS

INC., DJB/A
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HANSON CGUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC., D/B/A
MCCOOK TELECOM

TC97-131

WEST RIYER TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE

TC37-154

MCBRIDGE TELECCMMUNICATIONS CO. TC97-155

U & WEST COMMUNICATIONE, INC. TC97-163

THREEE RIVER TELCO TC97-167
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PROCEEDTINIG.S

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. We’ll go ahead and get|

gtarted. I'11l begin the heéring for the dockets
relating to the eligible telecommunications carriers
designatien. The time is approximately 1:50. The date
is November 19, 1997; and the location of the hearing
is Room 412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota.

I am Jim Burg, Cowmmisgssion Chairman.
Commissioners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are
alsd present. I'm presiding over this hearing. The
hearing was noticed pursuant to the Commission's order
For and Notice of Hearing issued November 7, 1997.

The issues at this hearing shall be as
foliows: One, whether the requesting
telecommunications ccmbany should be granted
degignation as eligible telecommunications carriers;
and, twe, what service areas shall be established by
the Commission,

All parties have the right to be preseﬁt and
to be represented by an attorney. All peréons'so
coestifying will be sworn in and subject to
croga-examination by the parties. The Commission’s
final decision may be appealedrby the parties to the
Srate Ciycuit Court and thg State Supreme Court.

Rolayne Wiest will act as Commiasion
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counsel. She may provide recommended rulings on
procedural and evidentiary matters. The Commission nay]
overrule its counsel’s preliminary rulings throughout
the hearing. If not overruled, the preliminary rulings
will become final.

At this time 1°'1] turn it over to Relayne for
the hearing.

MS5. WIEST: 1711 take appearances of 1he
parties. Rich, who do you represent?

MR. COIT: I'm here today representing all oi
the SDITC member companies, and also Kadoka which has
recentiy applied for membership with the céalxtien.

And Darla Rogers is here representing scme companice,
and 1 guess she could indicate for the record which
ones she’'s repregsenting.

MS8. ROGERS: 1I'm here représsnting Valley:
Stockholm-Strandburg; Golden West, including Vivian;
and Sully Buttes and Venture.

MS. WIEST: <Could you repeat those again?
Valley, Stockheolm-Strandburg, Vivian, Golden Weat.

MS. ROGERS: gGolden West, Sully BRuttes and
Venture,

MS. WIEST: U S5 Weagar,

MR. HEASTON: Bill Heagtonh and Tamsy Wilka

for U 5 West Communications,




MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer, Commisslion stafﬁi

MR. HOSECK: <¢amron Hoseck, Commission
staff.

MS. WIEST: We have had a request to take éneu”
of these dockets first and that's TC97-075. Do any'of
the parries want to make an opening statement befqré Qg
hegin?

Why don't you proceed with 075 then.

MR. COIT: Sure, that’'s fine. I really don’t
have an opening statement. There ‘are a couple of -
exhibits that we would like to admit. And I undefaﬁand_
there’s also been some letters sent to the Commission
that we would like to admit into the record as evidénée'
on the ETC questions. And that would be Exhibit Numbér:
1, which is the application of Fort Randall for ETC
deaignation, and Exhibit No. 2, which is the response
of Fort Randall to a data request from staff, déted; i
believe, October 1st. And there are two letters, 'r=
don‘t know if we’'ve marked those vet. | .

(EXHIBITS NO. 3 and 4 WERE MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.}

MR. COIT: There are two other exhibits that

have been marked Exhibit No. 3. Kathy Mafmet,'is that

the letter of bakota or is Exhibit 3 the letter.

MS8. MARMET: Exhibit 3 is the letter of




PDakota.

MR. COIT: So the @Exhibit 3 is the ietter

from Robert Marmet to the Commission, and Exhibit 4 ia

a letter from Mike Bradley to the Commission.

MS. WIEST: HWhat's the date of that letter,
the letter from Bradley?

MR. COIT: November 18th.

MS. WIEST: Because I have one dated Navemb?r
18cth and one the 15th.

MR. COIT: I think so. ts that right,
Exhibit 3, is that the 19th? Okay. 1 had a tetter
that was dated yesterday, but the ones we have marked
for admission today, [ believe both the letters are
dated the 19th, November 18%th.

MS. WIEST: So the letter from Mr. Bradiey is
dared the 19th?

MR. COIT: Yes. Sorry about that.

WIEST: And that's Exhibit 4,

YR, TO1T: ! don't know why they’'re dated
differently. The 19th is the one we're sceking
admission on, I believe. Yes, they are identical so
we're seeking admission of the 19th letter.

MS. WIEST: I think they’'re not exactly
identical but we*ll gec with the 13th. Could 1| anee the

letver from Dakota? 1 don’t believe we got ccpiea of

B e e
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that one. (Pause.) 8o at this time are you'offering
Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 47 '

MR. . CGIT: Yes, that's correct.

MS. WIEST: Is there any objection to those
exhibits being admitted? If not, 1, 2, 3 and 4 have
been admitted in TC97-075. Then at this time I would
ank if any of the parties have any questions pertaining
to TC57-075, including the Commissioners?

The only guestion I would have, Rich, is on
the response to the data request, Exhibit 2. &nd the
first question it talks about single-partj service, I
guess 1t’s not absolutely clear that it‘s available to |
all the customers the way that the s;atement'iS'writtgn,k
and anéwered‘ .

MR. COIT: ©Oh, because they said does ghe
above-referenqed company have this service.

MS. WIEST: Right .

MR. COIT: Yeah, I guess that is correct.
And I am not here today to serve as a withess.

MS. HWIEST: Nao.

MR. COIT: If that’'s a concern .that you feel
you need addressed, and I hate to say this, but 1 was

led to believe that if there were some questions on

applications and there was not a witness here to answer

that, those guestions could ba dealt with bétwéen now'
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and December 2nd. There are witnesges here today £cr;
some of the other applications, but there is nat a
witness here today with respect to Frort Randall‘'s
application.

M5. WIEST: The only other thing I culd
suggest is that perhaps the Commission could just have
it clarified by ahother affidavit from the perscn.

CHAIRMAN BURG: We could approve it on the
basis of that clarification.

MS. WIEST: A late-filed exhibit just
clarifying that since we are taking affidavits from the
witnesseg on other isgssues,

MR. COlT: ! appreciate that option.

MS. WIEST: ©Otherwise, are there any other
questions relating to 0757

CHAIRMAN BURG: Can we make bench deciaicns?

M§. WIEST: staff will have something toe.
They’l}l have testimony on all of the cases. Doecs stafl
want to go now, or do yYoeu want to go at the very &nd?

MR. HOSECK: Originally we had planned to go
after the applicants had,.

MS5. WIEST: All the applicants?

MR. HOSECH: Yes. And if these are treated:
en mass or something fairly c¢lose to that, vhen we

would be prepared to put on our case in a similay




manner.,
CHAIRMAN BURG: That's fine.

MS. WIEST: Lekt’'s just go through them and

then we’ll have Harlan as the witness. Let's go back -

to TC37-068. Does anyone have any questions on
TCY7-0687

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just a clarification. What
data request response is this?

M5. WIEST: VYes. That would be in that
packet.

MR. COIT: 1Is there a chance that. we could
consider or deal with these en mass as Mr. Hoseck has
indicated orvr suggested? 7

MS. WIEST: 1I‘d rather not juét because on a
few of them 1 have a couple guestions on some of tﬁém.r

MR. COIT: Okay.. Shéuld I go ahead ané
introduce the exhibits?

MS, WIEST: Yes.,

MR. COIT: With respect to Docket TC97-068
vhere are two exhibits. Exhibit No. 1 is the actual
ETC request filed by Vivian Telephone Company. And
Exhibit No. 2 is the reapohae of Vivian Teiephoné,:
Company to a data request from Commission staff. We.
would move the admission of those exhibits. 1 do ﬁatw;:

have the dates. 1 don't have them here with me -
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Okay. Yeah, the date on the Exhibit No. 1 is £-1937,
and the date on the responsa to the data request is
10-14-9%.,

CHAIRMAN HURG: 6-9; right, not 6-1%%

KR, COIT: 6-~19 -- 6-%, excuse me,

MS. WIEST: Okay. Is thare any objection teo

admitring Exhibits 1 and 2 in 0687 If not, they’'ve
been admitted. Again, Rich, on Exhibit 2, the first
question, it says we provide single party service
throughout. I guess I‘l]l assume that meane all

customers?

MR. COIT: 1 would call Don Lee. Don Lee ié

here representing Vivian as well as some of the other
companies. Don Lee, do you want to take a seatr?

DON LEE,

called as a witness, being first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:
PIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CCiT:

Q. Could you respond to Commission counsel’'s
question, please?

A. Yes. The answer to your question is, yes,
does indicate that they provide gervice private line
throughout the study area.

MS. WIEST: Single party to all customers?

it}
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for thias witness for 068? 1If not, thank you. I did

23

It;B available to all customers?
A. Right.
¥S. WIEST: Thank you. That’s the oanly

question 1 have. Does anybody else have any guestions

admit Exhibit 1 and 2. 069.

MR. COIT: We would move the admission of

Exhibits No. 1 and 2 in 069, and that is an ETC request| .

or application dated 6-9-97 and response toc a staff
data request dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they’'ve
been admitted. ' |

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Excuse me, I do'
not have the data request up here with me for some h
reason. I'm sorry about this, but I nged te go back
and ask Mr. Lee about the Lifeline, Link Up. I think
was that covered in the data feqﬁest? I'm sorry'to be
behind the eight ball, but I did not have that and 35'1:.]
né¢ed to know whether this company is doing Lifeline{
Link Up now or whether you'need t§ -- whether you
intend to have that implemented by 1-17?

AL You're referrihg to the vivian Télephone

Company? 7 .

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Yeah, Viviaﬁ_is:

what we're doing now.




A. Vivian Telephone Company does provide

Lifeline and Link Up throughout its gystem with the

exception of the Vivian Exchange, and they unhicipat§

providing it in the vivian Exchange by January 1,
1938, 7
COMMISSIOKER SCHOENFELDER: Buc anticipated-.:
and doing it are two different things. And [ think I*®
going to have to be assured that you're either going tG.
do it or that you’'re going to ask for something fronm
us.
A Do you want a commitment that we will do £t 
by that date?
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I think that's
one of the requirements, i{f I'm reading the Act right.
A. Yeah.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And 1 think
that's important that we have that on the record.
A Certainly,-Commiesioner. The answer ia, yea;
they are committed to providing it by 1-1-199%8,
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.
CHATRMAN BURG: Just a qguestion, a general
one on that. On the toll, what do we call it toil
¢control? Do we need a statement on those, tog, ar a

request for a waliver?

MS. WIEST: They did actually requast waivers




in their original applicatiocns.

MR, COIT: I was at the conclusion of going
through, 1 guesgs, the guestions and so forth, I was
baaicélly - before the Commission acts on any of

these, going to restate the request. But if the

Commission has gquestionrs of Mr. Lee with respect to

certain aspects of providing it, I would -- yeah, I
would suggest you go ahead and ask it.

CHAIRMAN BURG: No, I don’‘t have a problem as
long ag we know all of them that's going to apply to.
In other words, if it applies to every one of themn,
‘then the statement at the gnd saying it applies on all
of them is adequate for me.. Or if you have some that-
already could do the toll control, we need to know
that. 1 doubt if therérare'any at this time.

MR. COIT: No, we don't. And the waiver
request is included in all the applicationsa. Eﬁt—just,
to make sure it was ruled on,rl_was intending on
bringing it up again at the end,.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. That’s fine with me.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
witness regarding 068 and 0697 If not, we will go to
VTCQ'J-O?O. -

MR. COIT: Again, 1 would move for the

admission of two exhibits in TC97-070, and that is the
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ETC application or request dated 6-10-9%7 and re.s'pcnse
to staff’'s data request dated 10-97. 7

MS. WIEST: Any objection? 1f not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Are thnre apny gueations
with regard to this docket? If not, let’s go to
TC97-071.

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of]
Exhibirs Ho. 1 and 2, request for ETC status dated |
6-10-97 and response to data request of staff dated
10-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibite 1 and
2?7 1f not, they’ve heen admitted. Are there any
quesgtions regarding TC97-0717? If not, we will go te
TC97-073.

MR. COIT: We would move for the adaisasion o!f
Exhibit No.-x. ETC request dated €-11-97 and Exhibit
No. 2, response to staff data request dated 10-14-37.

MS. WIEST: Any objections to Exhibits 1} and
2 being admitged? If not, they have been admitted.
Any questions regarding 0737

MR. COiT: ! would note that Deanis Law, whe
is the current manager of Sioux Valley Telephone
Company, is available if the Commissioners have any

questions.

MS. WIEST: Any questions? 1f not, we'll ge




to TCY97-074. _
MR. COIT: We would move for the admiseion éf
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6¥12;§7
and Exhibitr No. 2, response to staff data request da§ea
10-31-97. |
MS. WIEST: Are there any'pbjections?-'lf'-
not, 1 and 2 havé been admitted. Are thererany
questions concerning 074? 1 have the same:qgeétion'ﬁnﬂ
this oﬁe. Rich, with respect to the data requést number: 
one. | -
COIT: Would an affidavit be adequate?
WIEST: Yeah, as far as allrcustomefs. 
COIT: Okay. I will make sure that gets
filed. - _
MS. WIEST: Any questions on 074?7 if nob{
let's go to TC97-077. ' .
MR, COIT: We would move Eor the adm19510n of|
Exhibit No. 1, which is the nTC request and that'
dated 6-13-97. Also move for admission uf-gxhlblt No. .
2, which is a response to data request dated 1059;37;
And ﬁhere is aiso an Exhibit No. 3 in this docket, a.
supplemental response to staff data request. . It'é-
dated 10-28-97. We move the adnission of all three

exhibits,

MS, WIEST: Any objection? If not, thqse-




three exhibits have been admitted. Are there any
questions regarding this docket?

MR. COIT: I believe Mr. Lee ls representing
ITC today as well?

MR. LEE: That’'s right,

MS. WIEST: Okay. Let's go to TC%7-078.

ME. COIT: ¥e move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-13-%7
and move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which ie -
response to staff daté request dated 10-9-97.

MS, WIEST: Any objection to thoge exhibits?
If not, they've been admitted. Any guestions
concerning this docket? Let’'s go to TC97-Q080,

MR. COIT: We move for the admissicon of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-16-9?;
and also move for admission of response to staff data

request Exhibit No. 2, which is dated 10-14-9%7,

MS. WIEST: Any obijection to Exhibits 1 and -

2? If not, they've been admitted. Any dquestions
regarding this dacket? If not, let's nmove to
TC97-081.

MR. CO1T: We move for the admission of ETC
regquest dated 6-16-9%97, which is Exhibit No. 1, and aléc|
Exhibic No. 2, response to staff data requesnt, datedr;

10-15-97.

it e A e e LA o A TR 1 -

1 g, AR P

MY i e b e e B 81

o A

[ F g VFR A




MS. WIEST: Are there any objections t071 éhd'
2? If not, they've been admitted. Any questiopé
regarding this docket? 8o, Rich, with respect to,phié
one, you will be asking at the end about the waiver for]
the single party and all the other waivers; is that
right? |

MR. COIT: is there a waiver regquest in the
Stateline on the single party issue? -

MsS. WIEST: Yes,

MR. COIT: I wasn't aware of that. I
understood there were some companies that had purchaséd:_,
1 S West exchanges that were still in the Process df
converting some party lines. But, vyes, if they need a.
waiver, I guess Bo. 1’ll renew that request, I don’t
have any factual informacion I can pr6Vide. I don‘t
believe, Mr. Lee, are you here representing Stateline?;

MR. LEE: I am. And in conversations with S
Stateline management yesterday, they indicated that

they would likely need a waiver request until-Match,

April time frame when they'can finish the cdnstructidni

to provide all one party service.
MS. WIEST: .And in their application they're.
actually asking for a one-year waiver; correct?

MR. LEE: But they’'re willing to shoftenritr




MS., WIEST: So you probably just need a
waivar until June?

MR. LEE: That would be adeguate.

MS. WIEST: June lst?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do we need to act on the
waivers now?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Do you want a
motion on the waiver now?

M5. WIEST: Let's talk about that. The thing
is rthat all of these, I believe, are going to also nead
a tmotion on the waivers for the one year on the toll
contrel, and we haven't been doing any of those nmotions
at this time.

CHAIRMAN BURG: We have to take each of those
separacte motions, de you think, at the end for the toll
control?

ME. WIEST: Yes. 1f we want to go --

_ME. COIT: wWe could pick it up here new and
start doing waivers. That might be the eagilent way.

CHAIRMAN BURG: If we got to go through each

MR. COIT: Rule on them as you go through.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Easier than going back.

MS. WIEST: OQkay. For 081 with respact to

the waiver until June 13t, 19%8, concerning slngle




party service te all customers, and the second waiver

on toll control for one year -- one year from what
date, Rich? 7 .

MR, £0IT: I rthink I would gueas that that-
would be from the date of the order.

MS., WIEST: Okay.

MR. COIT: ©On the toll control? You're
speaking to the toll control; correct?

MS. WIEST: Yes, toll control.

COMMISSIONERVSCHOENFELDER: I have a question
as long as we’'re talking about the waivers bothrbn toll
control and on the single party service. As long as' 
you’re asking for walvers, let‘s make sure it's done -
properly and that we're not_back here in two months 
asking for more waivers. 1 would hate to go through-
this process, o1 would not like to go through ;hié
.procuss again. T think we need.to be acéuratEVWheni,u
we're doing it. 1 also have a question about'what.:
meets the requirements of the Act? How much of é
waiver can we give? I don’t know as 1 know the answer
to that.

MS. WIEST: Right. The time acﬁualiy in the
FCC order is not specified. But it does sBay in
‘paragraph B9, I believe, that the Cémmission_must;'upgn

a finding of exceptional circumstances, ‘you can make a




waiver for gingle party services for a specified péridd
of time. And also on the toll limitation the companyE3:
must also show exceptional circumstances exist and néed
for additional time to upgrade. They should have to
show individual hardship., individualized hardship or
inequity warrants additional time to comply and that;
would berter serve the public jnterest that is in
strict adherence to the time period and it should

extend only as long as the exceptional c¢ircumstancen

exist.

MR, COIT: 1 would note that in the

applications, while we've requested a year, we've also

indicated that within that period of time we would file
some information with the Commission indicating, you
know, when the capability is available. 1If the
Commission -- what we have -- and Mr. Leec, I think, can
answeyr some questions in the area of toll control 1ha;
I can’t answer. But we're facved with a situvation today,
where the capabilities are just not avallable. If a
year is toe long, you know, from our perspective we
really didn't know when it would be available and
that’s why we requested a yeavr. But i{ there’'s better
information on that, maybe the time period can be
different. But right new we really don't know when thé

capability is going to be available.
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COMMISEIONER SCHOENFELDER: I hate to belabor|
the point, and I know everyorie wants to get through
this, but to me .t's very important that we do it
right. And so il it means that we need to answér?the_
question when we grant these waivers and we-sehd theée,
' or you send them on to the FCC, we need to be éure thét
you have spelled out why these companies -- at ieast
this is what I'nm understanding -- why these compénies,
can't do.toll control and why it's going te take that
long of a perice of time to do single party service.
And so 1 thinkrnhat should be in the applicatien
somewhere, or at least in our motion as Qe approve it,r
or we should have something on the record to'suppo;tl:
where we'’re-going. | 7
. MS. WIEST: They do explain the reasons in
their application, their original application, with
respect to toll control. |

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

MS. WIEST: But if there are any further

questions that the Commission would like to ask at this

time, if you nzed more information on that, we could.do}" -

that now.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I would like to

know «- and this probably isn't true of all companies." 

But of the ones you're testifying for at leaat,




Mr. Lee, where they‘re at in deploying the cechnoldgrl
that we need to do these two things and what kind of
delays you might expect. Because I don't want this tﬁ
noﬁ go forward the way that it‘s been perceived that itl -
should go forward. -
MR. LEE: Sure. Okay. I might reapond to.f
that in general; and then if there are specific
questions, 1°'d be happy to do that. But the issue of
toll limitation, which I believe under the FQC's
description identifies a toll restriction and a toll
control, and the issue at hand is in the toll control,
which my understanding is to indicate that the end user

subscriber is to be able 20 control the amount of its

monthly bill, at which time a restriction automatically

kicks in and disallows access to the long distance
netwark. To my knowledge, there is no switch vendor in
the Unjted States today who provides that capability
within its switch. I know that the vendors are warking
on it. 1 could not sit here with a clear conscience
and indicate that on X date that ! would expect it will
be available. Given my honest opinion, 1 weuld doubt
that it‘s available to the general population within a
year's time perxied. And therein is the reason 1
believe that SDITC members ask for the one-year period

because we don't anticipate it being avaitable,




The second or alternative to that is a
softwaré provisioning of toll contreol. And, again, to
my knowledge, there is no interface between a software
system and a switczh that has that capability.
Primarily because it would take real time rating of a

customer’s usage; and becauss the customer control

pwitch interexchange carrier it's choosing, there are a

myriad of optional call plans and rate structures that
would be applied. And, to my knowledge, there dusc is
no tachnclogy, ner software, available to carry out
that program.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And if I recall
right, it doesn't -- it’'s not permissive, one or the
other. You really to need to do all of the above.

MR. LEE: It includes both, that's correct.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I helieve some
companies have aaked the FCC for clarification, that
sort of thing. And as far as 1 know, you might have
better informaticon than I do that that decision has not
been handed down by the FCC.

MR. LEE: A, T doubt I have hetter
information; and, B, I agree it has not been handed
down, to my knowledge. There is that clarification
procedure request in front of thé FCC.

COMMISS IONER SCHOENFELDER: Okdy..




26-

CHAIRMAN BURG: To my knowladge, everybod;f
can offer toll limitation; right, from what we've had
to get a genzral statement?

MR. LEE: I'm going to define as toll
restrieticn, if I can, instead of toll limitation, yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Toll blocking is what 1
mean. Everybody can offser that?

MR. LEE: To my knowledge, that's a true
statement.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And 1 guess my posirion is g
me, the other -- I really don’t see, you know, since
you said tt's not available, I can't see them implying
it or 2ven putting it inte hevre, Y think it satisfien
ali of our needs. [ have no problem giving the full
year or more as long as it gets through FCC, which at
this time it appears it should. So 1 don't see this
point to me in making it a shorter limit because I
don‘t think it will interfere with the LTC

estabiishment.

MR. LEE: { weculd agree with that and then

would point eout in the applications the companies have

indicated that they will investigate and will work =ith
their switch vendors so that when it doeg hucome
available, they‘re willing to implemant it, I think

thact the telephone companies feel that once it bécomes
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available, it is in the public interest and would be

very supportive of that concept.

CHAIRMAN BURG: With that I’11l move that we

grant the one-year waiver on toll -- what is it
called? Toll limitation? Toll control?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I’'d second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I'm going to
concur with that as long aa the motion is understood
that there will be some formal way to limit toll for
these custowmers just so that everybody understands the
mot.ion,

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1 think in every application
you agreed that you can do toll restriction --

MR. LEE: Right.

CHAIRMAN BURG: -- if I remember reading cthe
nbplications, and that to me ié satisfactory.

. MR. LEE: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do you want them as a
separate motian? dkay. 1’11 also move -- which one do
we need on this one?

MS. WIEST: The single party service until
June 1st. 4 '

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1°11 move that we grant a

waiver in TC97-081 in the single party requirement

until June 1, 1938,




COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second,
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: concur,
MS. WIEST: Any other questions in 0817 Do

vou want to go back now?

CHAIRMAN BURG: It might be easier to go back

and 4get these others.

MR. COIT: Whatever.

MS. WIEST: We'll go back to 068, and the
motion in will be for thea one-year waiver on tﬂlir
control.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11 move that we grant thsa
waiver of toll control in TC97-07S.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS8. WIEST: 068.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'11 move we grant

- 1 mean 1'}]1 move we grant the waiver fer
limiration,

MS. WIEST: Tecll control. !'m sorry., we have
to be accurate because what the FCC did ia they call {:
combined toll control and tell blucking as tall
limitation.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'11 move we grant the waives
for toll control in TC9%7-068,

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.




COMMISSICHER SCHOENFELODER: Concur .

MS&. HiIEST: For one year?

CHAIPRMAN BURG: Yes.

MS. WIEST: 069.

CHAIRMAN BURG: i'il keep making them.
move we grant the toll control waiver in TC97-069
one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSCON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIES1: 070.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’'il. move that Qe grant toll
centrol in TC%¥7-07¢ for one year; the waiver for one
year, )

COMMISSIUONER NELSOWN: Second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIES"!: 171.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'11 move that we gfaﬁ&
control, the waiver for toll control, in TC97-071
ane yeér.

COMMISSIOHER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDE#: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 073,

CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘1) move we grant

the waiver|

for toll control in TC37-073 for ane year. -

COMMISSTIONER NELSON: Seconded.




COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

M5. WIEST: 074,

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'1l1 move wWe grant the waiver
for tell control in TC97-074 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOEMFELDER ; Concur.

MS. WIEST: 017,

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11 move we grant the wajver
for toll contrel in TC37-077 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS., WIEST: 078.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant the waiver

for toll controi in TC97-0768 for one Yeir,

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.,

MS. WIEST. 08¢0,

CHAIRMAN BURG: And (°*1} Rove we grant the
waiver for toll control in TCe7.080 for ane year.

TOMMISSIONER NELSON; Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Cencur.

CHAIRMAN BURG: We did 81: right, and we are

done with 81.

MS. WIEST: Any further questjons on 081?
083, TC97-683,
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MR, COIT: We would move for the admission;ofi,
the ETC request fil.ed by Accent, dated 6-17-97, énd
£xhibit No. 2, the response to atafi data regquest which
ia dated 1¢-8-97. _

M8, WIEST: Any objection? If not, 1 and 2.
have been admitted. Any questions regarding 0837

CHAIRMAN BURG: I1'll move we grant the toll,
the waiver for toll control in TC97-083 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEEST: TC97-084.

MR. €COIT: We move for the admission of thé
ETC request dated 6-17-97, which is marked Exhibit'ﬁo.
1, and we move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2, Ehe-
response to staff data request dated 10-8-97.

MS, WIEHNT: Are there any objections?
not, they‘ve been admitted. )

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'11 move we grant the waiver
for tell control in TC97-084 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISS(ONER SCHOENFELDER;: I'll concur,

Docs thia have a single party guestion on this one?.

MS. WIEST: . No. They said in their original | @

application that they are cffering single party ée:vice -

to all consumers.




e S
COMMISSIONER SCHGENFELDER: I got a sticky on
it. Sorry. James Valley; right?

MS. WIEST: [ believe in their -- okay.

Yeah, that wa#s Bob’'s question. And the reascnh he had

the guestion is it was actually in the original
application. So if you look at the oviginal
application on page two, under guestion number three,
they do state that they provide single party service to
all consumers in their service area. Number {four down
on that list,.

COMM_ISSIONER SCHROENFELDER: Okay.

M5. WIEST: Thank you. Okay. Let's go te&
TCS7-08%.

MR. COIT: We move for admitting of Exhibiz
No. 1, the ETC reguest, daced 6-17-37, and Exhibit Ne.
2, the regponse to staff data regquest dated 10-10-%7,

MS. WIEST: Any objections? 1! not, they've
been admitted. I have the same gquestion here with
respect to question number one. 7

MR. COIT: Mr. Benton i3 available to respond
te questions, I believe, 1Is this Heartland? Right?
Or, Pon, can you respond to any gquestions?

MR. LEE: Mark has asked me to respenrd ocn his
behalf, which will be Heartland Communicationsa, an:

they are offering all single.




MS. WIEST: Single party was offered to-
customers? Any othexr questions concerning thig
docket? Is theve a motion?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I'1ll move that we grant
waiver for tell contrel to TC37-089% for one year.

COMMISSIONER HELSON: 1'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHCOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 085, I believe.

CHAIRMAN BURG: ExXxcuse me,

MS. WIEST: TC97~056. -

¥MR. COIT: We move for the admiésion of ETC
request, Exhibit ¥e. 1, dated 6-17-97, and response to
staff data requests, Exhibit No. 2, which {s'datad
10-10-97.

MS5. WIEST: Any objections? IE not, they
have been admitted. Same duestion, c€an you answer
that, Mr. Lee?

LEE: I'm serry., I den’t have thé__
agsociated companies with the exhibit numbers. Which .
company are we referring to?

MR. COi': Midstate.

MR. LEE: They are currently all private line

gservices.
MR, COIT: S8ingle party; corrgct?

'MS. WIEST: Single party to all customers?




MR. LEE: Correct.

M3. WIEST: Any other quastions in this

docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I°'1ll move we grant the toli

control waiver in TC97-088 for one vear.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-087.

MR. COIT: HWe mave for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, ETC requesgt, dated €-17-9%, and Exhibit
No. 2, response to staff data request, dated 10-16-97.

MS., WIEST: Any objections? 1f not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I'1ll move we grant tell
control waiver in TCS87-087 for one yecar.

COMMISSTONER HELSON: I'd gecond it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Again. i'd have a questicn en
this one, Rich.

MR. COIT: Mr., Lew is representing Baltic as

MR. LEE: Baltic is currently all private
line. 1I'm sorry, single party. 1 should use the right
term, single party service,

MS. WIEST: To all customers?




LEE: Correct.
WIEST: Thank you. TCS7-088.
MR. COIT: We move far the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, ETC reguest dated 6-17-27, and response

to staff datsa request, which is Exhibit No. 2, which is

dated 10-17-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, Exhibifs':

1 and 2 have been admitted.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 11’1l move we grant a waiver
on toll centrol in TC97-088 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1*d second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS5. WIEST: Can you answer my gquestion on
this one, Mr. Lee? '

Mk. LEE: Company name, please?

MS. WIEST: East Plains.

&R. LEE: Currently is all singie party
service.,

MS. WIEST: Thank you.

MS. WIEST: TC97-089. _

MR, COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-17-97,
and the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is a response

to staff data request, dated 10-21-9%7.

M5. WIEST: Any objections? 1If not, théy've'-“




been admitted. Same guestion.

MR. COIT: I don't believe that Mr. Lee

here representing Western today. What did they say in

the response?

MS. WIEST: They said Western Telephone
offers single party service. My questicn is do they
offer to every customer again?

MR. COIT: Hell --

MS8. WIEST: Can you do a late-filed on that?

MR. COIT: We can do an affidavit on that
cne, I guess.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I'll move we grant a waiver
on toll control for TC97-082 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd smsecond it,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Let’s go on to TC37-09¢.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-17.97,
and Exhibit No. 2, which is the response to ataf! data
request dated 10-24-97,

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Lhﬁy'¥r
been admitted. Any gquestions concerning this docker?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1*11 move that we grant a
waiver on teoll control in TC97-090 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1°'d secand it.




COMMISSIONER SCHOENPELDER: Concur.
M8, WIEST: TC97-092,

MR. COIT: We move for the azdmission of

Exhibitc No. 1, which is the ETC regquest of Kennebeq

Telephone Company dated 6-18-97, and move for tﬁe
admisgsion of Exhibit No. 2, which is the responsg-to:
staff data regyuest dated 10-10-97. And I would note
that Mr. Rod Bauer ig here to respond t¢ any gquestions
that the Commissioneys or staff may have concerning |
thelr request.

MS., HIEST: Any questions concerning this
decket? If neot, do you have a motion?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we admit both those?

M5, WIEST: I'm sorry, I did not. 1 will
admit Exhibit MHumbers 1 and 2.

CHAIRMAN BURG: !'ll move that we grant a
waiver on toll control in TC97-092 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I‘d second it.

COMMISSICONER SCHOENFELDER-: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-093.

MR. TOIT: HWe would move for the admissicn of
Exhibit Ho. 1, which ig the ETC request of Jeffersdn
Telephanq Company, dated €-18-%7, and move also Ebr_théf;”
admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data

request, which is dated 10-10-97. And I would note
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that Mr. Dick Connors is avallable to answer any
questions concerning the Jefferson request.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to the exhibitaz?
If not, they’'ve been admitted. Any guestions
concerning this docker?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I1'1l move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC927-033 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second ict.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-094.

MR. COIT: We*d move for the adaission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC regquest dated 6-19-37,
and move for the admission of Exhibit Na. 2, which is
the response to data request dated 10-1%-97,

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and
2? If not, those exhibits have been admitted. lic you
have any witnesses for this one?

MR. COIT: Mr. Lee is available for botrh
Sully Buttes and Venture.

MS. WIEST: 1 just had a questton. I guesn,
concerning single party service because in this one it
does say should facilities not allow immediate single

party service, Sully Buttes may offer multi-party

service until the facilities are restored or inatalled

to allow for single party service, Has that occurved




in the pasts
A. Currently Sully Buttes Telephone has no

multi-line. The fact 1s al}l gingle party service, f
think they addad that language such that if there were'r-
a disaster tchat they had to respong to, they wantsad to
teserve the right to offer party line under the
nmergency basis only. But they have for 3 number of
Years been all saingle pParty service.

MS. WIEST; Any other questions?

CHAIRMAN BURG : '11 move . we grant a waiver
2n toll control for TC97.094 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second jt.

COMMISSIONER'SCHOENFELDER: HWell, 1711
concur,

Ms., IEST: TC97-095,

MR. COIT: we would move for the admission of:

ETC, Exhibit Ho. 1, dated g-19. 97, and admissjion of

Exhibit No., 32, response to data request dated

10-15-97,

waiver in this case as well.

M5. WIESYT:. Right. Ar this time are there
any objectiong to Exhibit 1 and 29 1f not, they've
been admitted. vegq, And it would appear they would

need a waiver, And my question for apparently they




have three multi-party customers and they plan te
ingtall singie party service during the 1988
construction season. So I guess my question is
apparently they haven't asked for a waiver. Are you
doing so at this time?

MR. COIT: Yeg, we would ont thelr behalf.
And I think Mf. Lee would be able to respond to
questions on that., 1 assume 80 anyway.

MR. LEE: Sure. But that would be correct,
we do need a waiver. The same June 1 date would be
acceptable to us,

MS. WIEST: June 1, okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I'1]1 move we grant a waiver
in single party service to June 1, 1998, in TCL7-095.

COMMISSIONER HELSON: I would pecond that. V

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Sure, 1°*11
concur.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And 1’11 also move that we
grant a waiver for toll control on TC97-.09%% for one
Yyear.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd aecond it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-09%,

MR. COIT: 1 mave for the admigoion of ETC

request, Exhibit No, 1, dated 6-19-9%, and move for the

. . . .
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admissiocn of Exhibit No. 2, response to data requést
dated 10-10-97,

MS. WIEST: Any objections? TIf not, they've
heen admitted. Any questions concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 11’11 move we grant a waiver
on toll control in T(97-096 for one year.

COMMISSTIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.

COMMISSIONER ECHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-09%7.

MR. CCIT: We move for the admission of.
Exhibit No. 1, ETC requesti, dated 5-19-37, and Exhibit |

No. 2, response to data request dated 10-10-97.

MS. WIEST: Any 6bjectiona? If not, they’ve

bean admitted. Does anybody have any questions
concerning this dockeﬁ?

CHAIRMAN‘BURG: 1'1]l move we grant a waiver
tor toll control in TC97-097 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

M5. WIEST: .TC9?-998.

MR. COIT: He move for the admission ef ETC
request dated 6-19-97, which is marked Exhibit No. 1, |
and admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response
to data reguest dated 10-14-97. ' -

. MS. WIEST: Aay objection to Exhibitarl-and 




2? If not, they ve been admitted. Are there an?
questions concerning this dockert?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I°11 move that W& grant a
waiver for toll control §n TC87-098 for cne yaar,

COMMISSICNER NELSON: I'd gecond it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. HWIEST: TC97-099,

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC dated €-19-97, and
admission of Exhibit No. 2, which i{s the response Lo
data request dated 18-9-97,

MS. WIEST: Any objection? It not, they’'ve .

been admitted. 1 have the same question on this one,

The question is do we have single party service, and

the answer is yes?

MR. COIT: Mr. Lee, are You here for Roberta

County or not?
No.

KR. COIT: Then we probably need to handle
that, 1 suppose, by the affidavirc.

MS. WIEST: oOkay.

MR. LEE: Rich, are wa talking about Roberre
County ar --

MR. COIT: Roberts County.

MR. LEE: I know from another gource other




than this that as manager of the South Dakota
Association of Telephone Co-ops and the daily rgqueéts
we've had there that they do, in fact, provide all
single party service throughout Roberts County Co-op,
if that will suffice for your information here.

MS. WIEST: ig that sufficient?

MS. CREMER: That's sufficient.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1*'}]l move we grant a
for toll control in TC97-099 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSOHN: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC%7-100.

MR. COlT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request datéd 6-19—5?;
and admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data

request dated 19-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? T1f not, bheyﬁvé

bieen admitted. Same question on this one.

MR. LEE: 1 don't know the answer.

MR. COIT: fThere is -- Mf. Lee is not here
rapresenting RC Communicaﬁions today, so I ;uspeﬁt
w2'll have to deal with that with a late-filed exhibiﬁ
{f that's okay. |

MS. WIEST: Okay.




CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11 move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-100 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSOM: 1‘d second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur,

M5. WIEST: TC97-101.

MR. COIT: We move {or the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-19-97,
and Exhibit Mo. 2, response to staff data request dated
10-14-97.

Mg. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they've
been admitted. Any gquestions concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11 move we grant waiver for
toll centrol in TC97-1G1 for one year,

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second {t.

COMMISSIONER SCHOEHFELDER: Concur.

ME8., WIEST: TC97-102.

MR. COIT: We move for the admisaion of

Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC dated 6-19-97, and

Exhibit No. 2, which i35 a response te data reguest

dated 10-14-97,

MS. WIEST: Any ebjections? If not, 1 and 3
have been admitted. Any quegtions cencerning this
docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'11 move we grant A waiver

for toll control in TC97-102 for one yaar.

hms




COMMISSIONER MELSON: 1‘d second it.
COMMISSIGNER SCHOENFELDER: Ceoncur.
MS, WIEST: 1T1C97-105,

MR, COIT: We move for the admisgsion of ETC

request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-19-97, and admission of]

Exhibit No. 2, response to data request dated 10-14-37.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? Tf not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Any questions concerning
this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'1} move we grant.a waliver
for toll control in TC97-105 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: ‘TC97-108.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-23-97, and the | '
admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data
regqueat dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: ARy objection? If not, Exhibits

1 and 2 have been admitted. Same gquestion. Cah-yoh,

Mr. Lee, answer that one? 18 that single party service| =

awiilable for --

MR. COIT: For Faith.

MR. LEE: I do not represent them, I'm-sgrty;:f:

MR. COIT: We would request permission to




provide that wia affidavit,

MS. WIEST: Okay.

CHAIFMAN BURG: I'l}Y move we grant a waiver

for toll controel in TC97-108 for one year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS., WIEST: TC37-113.

MR. COI1T: We move for the adaission of
Exhibit No. 1, ETC request dated 6-25-97, and Exhibit
No. 2, vesponse to data requests dated 10-9-37,

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they've

been admitted. I have the same quesgtion on this one.
MR. COIT: This is Armour. BRill Haugen zan

respond to your questian.

MR. HAUGEN: Yes, 1 can anawer tLhat.

BILL HAUGEN, JR.,
called as a witness, being first duly eworn,
was examined and testlified as follows:
EXAMINATION
MR, HAUGEN: Good afternoon.

MS. WIEST: And I would just like te ask you

il you currently provide single party service te &1l of

your customers in your area.

MR. HAUGEN: Single party service is

available to all of our customers in Armour indspandent




Telephone Company service area. It has besn since the
late seventies,.

M8. WIEST: Are there any others qUEStions'of'.
this witness? Thank you,

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'1l1 move we grant a waivef
for toll control in TC97-113 for one year.

COMMISSIONER KHELSON: 1'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCROENFELDER: Concury.

MS. WIEST: TC97-114.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
request of the Bridgewater-Canistota Telephone Company;
which is dated 6-25-97, that'’'s Exhibit Ne. 1. And élso
move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is.
response to data requests of staff dated 10-9-97. And’
Mr. Haugen is here as well to regpond to any guestions
in this docket, .

MS. WIEST: First of all, any objection
Exhibits 1 and 2? 1f not, they've been admitted.

1 would ask Lhe same question.

MR. HAUGEN: S5ingle party service is_

available to all the customers in the

Bridgewater-Canistota Exchanges,

M5. WIEST: fThank you. Any other questions’.

of this witness?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’'l} move we grant a waiver




toll control in TC97-114 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1i'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-115.

MR, COIT: We would move the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, the ETC request of Unicn Telephone
Company, dated 6-25-97, and Exhibit No. 2, responge to
data reguest which is dated 106-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? 1If not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. And I would ask the same
guestion in this docket.

MR. HAUGEN: Single party service is
available to all the customers in the Uaion Telephone
Cempany service area, Hartford and Wall Lake Exchangei,
again, has been sgince late seventies.

MS. WIEST: Thank you., Any other questions

cf this witness?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11l move we grant a walver

for roll restriction in TC37-118 for one year,
COMMISSIONER NELSON;: 1'd second it.
COMMISSIQONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
M&. WIEST: Thank you. TC97-117.
MR. COIT: We move for the admisaion 2t
Exhibit No. 1, ETC reguest dated 6€-39-37, and Exhibit-

No. 2, response to data request dated i10-13-37.
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MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Any questions concerning’
this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-117 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I'd second it.

COMMISSICNER SCHOENFELDER: Concur,

Ms. WIEST: TC97-121.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of

Exhibit Ne. 1, the ETC reguest of Kadoka, dated 7-3-957,

and the admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data
requests dated 10-28-97.

M§. WIEST: Any objections to Exhibits 1 and
2?2 If pot, they've been admitted. Any gqguestions
concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11 move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-121 for one vear.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'll secend it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Cancur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-125.

MR, COIT: We'd move for the admission of ETC
request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 7-7-97, and Exhibit No.
2, response to data request of staff, which is dated
10-39-97. |

MS. WIEST: Any obisction to Exhibits 1 and -




2? If not, they’'ve been admitted. Any questions
concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I'l]l move we grant a wafver
for toll control in TC27-125 for one Yyear.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: i'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-130. '

MR, COIT: We would move for the admissicn of
Exhibit No. 1, the ETC request dated 7-10-97, and
Exhibit Ho. 2, the response to data request dated
16-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any okjecrion to Exhibirs } and
2? If not, they've been admitted. Any quesations
concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'1ll move we grant a walver
for toll <ontrol in TC37-130 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: T would second it,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-131.

MR. COIT: We would move the admission of ETC

request Exhibie Neo, 1, which is dated 7-10-%7, and

Exhibit No. 2, responge to data regquast dated 10-14-9F,

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibita I and.
27 I1f not, they've been admitted. Any gqueetions

concerning this docket?




CHAIRMAN BURG: 1‘11 move we grant é w%iver
for toll control in TC97-131 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I’'d second it.

COMMISSIOMNER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

Ms. WIEST: TC97-154.

MR. COIT: We would move into the record
Exhikit No. 1, the ETC request, dated 9-10-%7. and éléo
Exhibit Mo. 2, the response to data request dated
10-1.6-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibit 1 ang
2? If not, they have been admitted. Let’s see, on
this one this was one of a couple that no time period
was requested for the waiver. 1 assume you still want-
the one year? -

MR. COIT: Mr. Barfield is here. He could

respond. He's Mr. Bob Barfield, manager for West

River.

"MS. WIEST: They request a waiver but this isf

one of the few ones that didn‘t ask for one year, as:
far as I can see, or any time period. So I was
wondering if there was any different time period. that
wag being requested.
BOB BARFIELD,
called as a witness, being first duly:sﬁornl_

was edamined and testified as Eollows:




EXAMINATION
MR. BARFIELD: In response te your question,

since the vendor does not have a date, as far as we

know, at this time to provide this, that's the reason N

we didn't ask for a certain time period on the walver,.

MS. WIEST: But we wilil need a time period.

MR. COIT: Would you be williny to accept the
one-year time period that is being granted to other
companies?

MR. BARFIELD: We sure would.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And I think the thought
behind it is if there still isn't any solution, then it
would be renewed or we’d request. With that, I'l1 =ove
that we grant a waiver for toll control in TC97-1%4 for
one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I would gecond it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Let’s go to TC%7-15%.

MR. COIT: We would reguest admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request of Mobridge
Telecommunicationsg, which is dated 9-10-97, and alsé'
Exhibit No. 2, which is the responae to data request
dated 10-16-%87.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits

1 and 2 have been admitted. And 1t would have the same
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question with respect to the langth of the waiver.r

MR, BARFIELD: And the response would be“thé
game. We would ask for a year on the waiver.

| MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any other quéstionsz'

CHAIRMAN BURG: With that I'1ll1 move that we'-
grant a waiver on toll control in TC97-155 for one |
year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMIESIONER SCHOGENFELDER: I concur.

MS5. WIEST: Thank you. Let’s skip to
TC97-167.

MR. COIT: I would just note that Three River
Telco is not an SDITC member company, so I'm not realiy_r
here twoday to represent Three River Telco.

‘M8, WIEST: Nobody is here?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do we have any questions on
it, or do we have to have representation?

MS. WIEST: Somebody needs to move it in.

MR, COIT: Well, if you're looking for a

body, 1 guess I gan gerve as the body.

MS. CREMER: Otherwise, I can move to admiﬁ

the twa exhibits, Nuwber 1, 10-106-97, the request for
ETC, and 11-7-97, the amended -- oh, I'm sorry, that's.
U S West. Let me try that again. 10-18 of ‘97 is the

regquagt and 11-13-97 is the amended request, and I
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would ask that they be admitted in.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? 1f not, they've
been admitted. Are there any queations concerning this
docket? I would note that their applicétion does
request a waiver for one period for tal! control.

CHAIRMAN BURG: ‘There isn't a question on the
single party line, though, is there?

MS. WIEST: No.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'l! move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-167 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: i'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.,

M3. WIEST: At thig time did You want to go
to U S West, or is Harlan going to speak to these

dockets?

MS. CREMER: %e'll finish up thesge firpy.
MS. WIEST: Okavy.

{STAFF'S EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARY.ED FOR

IDENTIFICATION. )
HARLAN BEST,

called as a witness, being first duly EWOEN,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOSECK:

C. Would you state your name for the record,




please,

A, Harlan Best.

Q. And what is your job?

A. I am deputy director of fixed utilities for
the Public Utilities Commission, South Dakota.

Q. And have you been present in the hearing_fébm
this afternoon for the hearing on these applications?,_

A. Yes.

Q. And have you had the opportunity to review
the caption in the notice of this hearing which 1ists
the cases which are before the Commission on.this date?

A. Yes.

Q. And are you familiar with the applications in
each of these cages?

A, Yes.

Q. As a part of your job, have you reviewed

those applications?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. You have before you an exhibit numbered
Staff’'s No. 1; is that correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And is that an exhibit that vyou prepargd_in'
the course of your duties?

A. Yes, it is=,

Q. Just briefly explain to the Commission,




please, what that exhibit entails.

A, What I have deone on this exhibit ies acrosa
the top ig listed each of the companies requesting
eligible telecommunications carrier status, the
associated docket number, and the staff counsel that il
agssigned to the regpective dockets. Down the Bide.rthe
left-hand side, is the requirements that are set forth
for ETC status., Populated within the columns is the

responses that the respective companies gave within

their exhibits 1 and Exhibit 2 that have been admitted

into the record.

Q. And are there any changes or corrections to
this exhibit that you would like to make at this time?

AL One that I am aware of is under Vivian
Telephone, Docket TC9®7-068, under the Lifeline and Link
Up it shows that it will be available 1-1.97., It
should be 1-1-98, I'm not aware of any other

correcticons.

MR. HOSECK: Okay. At rhiz point in time |}
would move Staff's Exhibit No. 1 into evidence. This
is intended as teatimony for all of the dockets en =ans
with the exception of U S West. -

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: U S Went is on
here though.

MR. HOSECK: That would be handied later.




M5, WIEST: 1s thers any objection?

MR. COIT: My comment would be that I just . |
received this so I haven't had an opportunity to go
through to make sure this is all aceurate. I guess 1
can take Mr. Best's word that it is accurate and I'11l
have to 40 that, I guess. Other than that, I don't
kave any comment.

MS. WIEST: Do you want an opportunity to
ook it over?

MR. COIT: HWell, it might take me a while, 501"
I don't have any objection,. - _

MS. WIEST: Okay. Then Staff Exhibit No. 1
will be admitted into all of the dockets that we have
gone through so . far. '

MR. HOSECK: Okay. Thank fcu.

0. Based on the review of these dockets that ?og

have done and relying to whatever extent you may on .

Staff's Exhibit No, 1, did the applicant companies meet|. '}

the regquirements of becoming. an eligible

telecommunications carrier?

A. Yes, they have, with the noted late-filed

affidavits that will be done in a number of the
dockets,
Q. And with regard to advertising services

exchange~wide, do you have a recommendation to the
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Commission for a provision to be included in an order
which would come out of these proccedings?

A. ves, Sraff‘s recommendation for advertising
would be that the ETC carrier be required to advertise
at least once each year; and if they have any rate
change, that that rate change be advertised when it
does change.

Q. And in conclusion, do you have an cpinicn as
to whether or not the applicants contained on Exhibit
1, with the exception of U S West which har not had its
case heard yvet at this time, whether or not those
applicants meet the gualifications as an eligible

telecommunications carrier?

A with gstaff's review that has been undertaken,

yes, they do meet the regquirements for ETC sratua.
MR. HOSECK: I have no further questions of

this witness.

MS. WIEST: Are there any questiona of 1hié

witness? Mr., Coit?

BY MR. COIT:

Q. 1 assume when you talked about advertising
rate changes that you're referencing the rates just far
the essential services that are supported by universasal

service?




(¥, PO AHJ'JJOF-Q‘

CCIT: MNo further gquestions.

MS. WIEST: Mz, Rogers?

MS. ROGERS: HNo, no guestions.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Heaston?

MR. HEASTON: Ho.

CHAIRMAN BURG: fThe only gquestion I'd have is
there any -- Is advertising identified in any way? 1Is
there any criteria for whqt advertising means in the
context of this? 1Is the methods in the FCC Order as
well? :

MS. WIEST: I'm sorry, what was the

question?

CHATRMAN BURG: The question I had for Harlan]

ar anybody else is, is there a meaning, is there a
description, definition for advertising, what that
conrtitutes?

'MS. WIEST: Under the statute itself
214(e} (1} (B} they must advertise the av&iiability of
such services and if you're referring to the services -|
that are supported by Egderal universal service and thej:
charges therefore using media of general-distributioﬁ.:

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. I think that satisfieas

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Does that mean for




Lifeline and Link Up, they have to¢ advertise this
once?
MS. WIEST: That would be under staff's
recommendation, I believe.
A. Yes, once each year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, frankly, 1 don‘t
think it’s adequatg.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Are you doing

that? Are you -- to follow up -- excuge me, to follow

up on Commissioner Nelson’s question, are you
recommending that they advertise once each year after?
I believe our order said that you have to send an
application to everyone once initially and then to
every new customer. You're regquesting cthisg
advertisement of Lifeline, Link Up in addition ro,
would that be accurate or pot?

A. Right. The Lifeline, Link Up under TU97-150,
which was issued yesterday, states that it shatll be -
a form shall be, or a letter shall be sent to presant
customers, and then this would be an advertipemént of
it. They'd have to do advertisement of this for at
least once each year.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. Thank you.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: S0 is the anawer Lo

Laska‘'s questions it's in addition to?




A. Yes. They would do it originally, and once al’

year after.

5. WIEST: How would they advertise?

Where would they advertise?
MS. WIEST: Yes.

A, Whatever general distribution it meets
according, 1 assume, it means newspapers and those
types of publications.

MS. WIEST: 8o it could be any type of
general aistribution media once a year?

& Whatever is available within their given
exchanges that they serve.

MS. WIEST: And it would only be for %hose
services supported right now by federal universal
aeryice? .

AL Yes.

MS. WIEST: And every time they changed a
rate for one of those services, then that would have to
be re-advertised at that time?

A Yen.

MS. WIEST: Are the;e anf other questions of
this witness? If not, thank you. Actually, 1 do.’
Could you retake the stand, Harlan? I guess .we have a

gqueastion for you. Could you look at your exhibit-for';'




Venture Communications, TC97-095%
A. Yes.
MS8. WIEST: Does the answer to number four,

gingle Party service, we did grant them a waiver

becauge currently they do not have single Party service

apparentiy to thrae customers?
A, Yes.

MS. WIEST: go would that be incorrect thers,
Your question there?

A, It would be a clarification there to jt, Yee,

MS. WIEST: Okay. Thank YOu. Do you have
anything further, Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: staff has nothing further,

Thank you,

MS. WIEST: 5o YOUu want to take a short break
until we go to gy 5 West?

MR. COIT: when does the Commission .- are
¥You going to wait Uniil the end to rule on all of theée
with respect te the actual ETC designation?

M8, WIEsT. That’'s why we're taking a shoyt
break,

{AT THIS TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN.}

MS. WIEST: Let's get started again. And we.

Wwill go to TC97-1613,

MR. HEASTON: And 1 would move ddmission of
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Exhibit 1, which is the request, and Exhibit 2, which

i5 the asmendad reguest, and Exhibit 3, which is the

gervice tefritory map. ‘That’'s Exhibit 1, 2 and 3
reapectivély in the docket.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits i, 2
and 3? Do you have a copy of the service territory
map? Are there any objections to Exhibits i, 2 and 3°?
1f not, they’'ve been admitted. You may proceed,

Mr. Heaston.

MR. HEASTON: We would also join in the
motion on the toll control. The reason we did not seek
a waiver in the initial application is because aé I
read Paragraph 388 of the Order in tﬁe DA 97-157
indicated that toll blocking would be sufficient in. the|
meantime and it was dependent upon when you upgraded
switches. nhd 8c we do not feel we need a waiver of
toll control, but the common wisdom seems to be thefé
needs to'be a‘waiver, so we will folilow the-herd here
and request the toll control waiver also.

And we are also one of the parties to the
request of the FCC to reconsider the toll limitation,
that this includes both tqll blocking gnd toll
control. And 1 guess we would a19§ pointc out ‘that with
the implementation of number portability that is goinj

to impact toll control somewhat significantly; And ‘so
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while we agree with Bob Barfield in his observation
that since we don’'t know when it's going to happen,
that's why we wonldin’t want a time limit on it, but we
are willing to accept the one year with the
understanding that if there is not the ability te
implement it or if the ability is teoco expensive to
implement, that we would be able to come back to :hi;
Commission and seek further waiver of that, of
implementing toll control with part of the essential
telecommunications carrier obligation.

M5, WIEST: Okay. Would the Commissionersl-

CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we admit the exhibiits?

MS. WIEST: Yes. -

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'1ll move that wae waive telil
control for TC97-183 for one year,

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, 1'm going to
second it, but I heard an expansion of what we'wve besapn
waiving in the past from giving them one vear with the
idea we're going to rvenew it. And the reazon ! was
willing to grant it is because technoleogy ig not out
there. HNow, the Act requires that {t be there anq ig -
didn*t say anything aboutr how much it cost. So I
didn‘t hear anything about onhe of the reasonsg we were

waiving it in the past was because that it might be

cagt prohibitive as much as because technolagy wasn':

-
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there. I can understand why technolecgy wasn’t there,
but I didn't -- I wasn‘t in Congress when they voted
that was part of the Act,

MR. HEASTON: It's not part of the Act.
guess that’s the first thing. It’s an FCC --

COQMISSIONER NELSON: It's a rule.

MR. HEASTON: it’s an PCC dictate.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: But it has the same
weight as the rules and statute unless it*s changed in
court; rightz? _ _

_MR, HMEASTON: That's true. But unless the
#cc changes, as we've urged them to .do.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Right. So I'm
seconding your motion with the understan&ing it's
exactly as we had stated it originally; is :haﬁ
correge?

CHAIRMAH BURG: 1 mean the motion was for onel . .

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELnaﬁa I believe the -
motion was for one year, a walver for one year, and 1
didn't know that the motion had anything more than
‘that, than just a waiver from toll control for one
year.

CHAIRMAN BURG: It doesn't.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Then I'11 concus.
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COMMISSIONER NELSON: All I'm saying, though,

is I voted for it and there will be a record that I
voted for it: and the reason I voted for it wap the
technology wasn’t available. And that's a lot
different in my mind than it's cost prohibitive,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 think --

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Not that that wouldnrtg
be apn iassue in ay mind that you could debate. [ don't
want a record that I‘'m supporting something {or a
different reagon than 1 did.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just a comment that l*‘d make
on it, I guess. If there lan‘t a technoiogy. i really
hate to see all 50 or 7% filings just £oyr an
extension. If theve ig some way we could certify there
is no technology and extend it as we come up towards
that year, I'd welcome that solution rather than g¢
through this wicth this many of them. 1, personally, is
my own mind, cannot see a solution when we're going tle
have multiple companies in number portabilivy. 1t
boggles my mind to see how that’s even going 10 happen
that you could end up with any kind of tall
limitatien. So I'm guessing when we come up to the
year, we're still not going to have a solution, and {*s
not locking toward to requiring all of you .- § =ean

that's the name of a hureaucrat to f{ile tha: many




pleces of paper.' S0 if we can find a way to
consolidate it at that time, I would welcome any
suggestions. That’'s all I have.

MR. HEASTON: I have Mr. Lehner available
here, and we do have a ccuple gquestions to ask him.

JON LEENER,
called ag a witness, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIR EXAMI IO
BY MR. HEASTON:

Q. Mr. Lehner, in our application we described

the issue of eliminating multi¥party zexvices and going
to single party service througﬁout U 8 Hest servicé
areag. Can<you update the Commission on the statuslot
that congistent with what we‘ve already put in the
application?

A. Yes. As of Qctober 31 of thie ysar the
number of multi-party or two- and four-party customers

in 0 8 West's territory is 612, €12.

CHAIRMAN BURG: What was the date on that,

h. As of 10-31-97.

Q. And what can you tell the Commigsion about
our gontinuing effort to eliminate the multi-party

servica?
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A. The plan right now is to eliminate all of
those 612 except for 52 of them. And th( time fra=e
for that will be by the end of the second quarter,
which I suppose we could pur for a date of €-30 of

98, So all but 52 of those will be completed by £.30

of °98.

Q. And what about the remaining 527

A The remaining 52 are extremely high cosat
upgrades. And until other technology or other means

become available, there are ne plansg right now. ¥He
have no plans to move ahead with those 52.

Q. With that we still believe that it 1ia
appropriate for us to -- we still believe the waiver is
appropriate in this case; is that correct?

PO That is correct.

MR. HEASTON: That s all the queations |
have,
MS, WIEST: Ms. {(remery?
~ CEXAMIN
BY M¥S. CREMER:

Q. Mr. Lehner, where are those %2 located? Are
they spread throughout, or are they in a specific areé,
de you know?

A. 1 vould read them off for you. There's akout

a dozen exchanges. Or [ could give you & late-filed

U S !




exhibit. Let me just read them off. Arliﬁg:én'is
four; Belle Fourche, six; De Smet, four; Huron, Ehree;
Lake Preston, one.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you want to start -

ovar? o _

A. Arlington, four; Belle Fourche, six; De Smet,
four; Huron, three; Lake Preston, one; Madison, two; -
Milbank, four; Plierre, two; Redfield, two; Sisseton,
s6ix; Spearfish, two; Volga, five; Watertown, ten;
Yanktqn, one.

Q. I1s there a pafticuiar reason? Is it like
Anaconda line or something?

M. It's a combination of many factors, but you
mean ag far as the 52 are concerned? |

Q. Yeé. -

h. It’s arcombinaC1on 6f—many factors. We're
talking about feeder digtribution, we‘re talking about
in some cases a PAIR GAIN systems like.Anaconﬂﬁ that

would need to be replaced,.

MS. CREMER: Okay. That's all the guestions

have,

CHAIRMAN BURG: Have you investigated any
other technical solutions other than to a single party

other than line extension?

A, You mean in order to provide a single party




gervice to these customers?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yes.

A Yes. 1 think the answer is we are constantly

looking for a cheaper way to do this because in sonme
cases, Commissioner, we've talking abou: over $100,000
to upgrade a single customer, and it just doesn’*t make
sense to do that. And the answer would geem tao lie
probably in some form of wireless, but go far the
wireless technologies, whether then satellite or fixe&
wireless, are still pretty expengive, 1 see that as
the ultimate soluction, though, to some of these.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'm going to move to grant
the waiver.

M5. WIEST: Just a second. Do the
Commisgieoners have any other questions? As opposed to
the other ones, I'm going to have te agk yoeu eome
questieonsg to verify things that were in the application
because that was gigned by Mr. Heaston, It wash*t
signed by a witness with an affidaviv, as all the
others were. So bear sith me for a secand.

A. I1've never btrusted his signature efther,

MS. WIEST: Fivst one, doce U S West provide
veice grade access to the public switched newtwork to
all in its sevrvice area?

A Yes.
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MS. WIEST: And does it provide local usage?

Yeg.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide dual tone
multi-frequency signalling or its functional
equivalent?

A, Yes.

MS, WIEST: Do you provide access to

emargency services?
A Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide access to operaktor|
services?

7 a. Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide access to
interexchange sgervice?

A. Yesg.

MS. WIEST: And do you provide access to

directory assistance?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: And you've already talked.about

toll control and the waiver. Do you provide or are yohrﬁ
able to provide toll blocking? | -
| h. Yes.
MS. WIEST: Then getting back to yourﬂrequést

‘four the walver on single party service, I know in yodr

application you talked about the ones that ypu1haVe no:
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plans, you kuaow, of providing service due to the cos:f
and everything, My problem, 1 guess, is that I dou't
sec that there is any de minimus exception within the
FCC rules with respect to single party service. Have

you been granted any of this type of de minimus

exception to that‘requirement. do you know. in any of

the other states?
A I am not aware.
M5. WIEST: And what I'm getting at is that
it appears, according to the FCC rules -- and I'm
looking at 47 S54.10t{c}, that in order to grant any
additional time to complete network upgrades for single
party or enhanced 911 or toll limitation, that the
Commigsion does in fact have to set a time period for
you to complete those network upgrades. 1s your
contention that we do not?
A. 1 would not make that contention. 1'= geing
to let my attorney argue With you about tkat.
¥MS8. WIEST: Well, thea, I do have a couple
other questions. My other gquestion is on gservice
area. And it is also a regquirement of the gtate
Commissioh to designate service areas as opposed ta
study areas for nonrural telecommunications conpanies.
First of all, you would agree that you are a nonrural

telecommunications company?




A. Yes.
ME., WIEST: And in the FCC’s public notice

96-45 isgued 9-29-97, it does state that we must seﬁd
to USAC the names of the ETC’s and the designated
serviece areas for nonrural carriers no later than
December 3isc, 1997. And I kﬁow you made some
reference to these things in your application, but I
don't think you really told us what you want your
service area to be. Because the FCC has told us that
we better not adopt your study area . as your ser#ice
area for large ILEC’s. Do you have service areas for
your company that you want the Commission to adopt at
this cime? |

A. Well, I suppose that -- and, Bill, juhp in
here, 1 guess, Lo help me Wiéh this. But I suppose
that our service area ought to be gur exchanges.in the
state of South Dakota. Now, the study area-is a
different isaue and that has not been determined yet.
But ! would think that cur service area would be our
exchanges that we serve in the state of South'Dakbta.

MR. HEASTON: If 1 may from a legal

standpoint, there is nc definition yet; and certainly

our service area would be those areas within which we
are authorized to provide the supported services.

MS. WIEST: ®ight. And that's my gquestion.




74

MR, HEASTON: From a general pergpective, T
gquess, i{f that’'s what you're looking for is what you
would designate to the FCC would not be anything
outside the area where we're authorized or certified to
provide service. When it comes to where the areas aré
going to be that would be where the sexrvices would be
supported by a universgal service fund, whether it's
high cost or low income or libraries or whatever it
happens to be, you know, that‘s an area that's
currently under debate depending upon which proxy cost
model is going to be accepted. And so that’s why we
ave somewhat vague on that term because what thie
Commission has not donre and nor has the FCC come out
with any final decision as to what model it is geing %o
accept. So I think 1f we're required to take a locokx at
a "service area,” I would do it from the standpoint of
what Jon -- to comply with the law. If that*s what
we're looking for, to comply with the FCC requiresent.
1 think that's what we would look at is an area,
though, no larger than an exXchange arca, which wa woula
equate to a wire center or an exchange avrea. And we
have however many are on that.

MS. WIEST: He how many exchanges do yau

still have?

MR. HEASTON: It'a on the list we submitted.




A I can't answer that exactly. It's
approximately 35.

M5, WIEST: It would be attached?

¥MR. HEASTON: It’s on our exhibit to our
application.

MS. WIEST: So however many with the
amendment the three that were missed. That’s how many
gservice areas you would like the Commission to
designate for U 8 West at this time?

A, I guess I'm not sure whether we would want tol
designate each exchange.

MS, WIEST: Wy problem is we are supposed to
tell the FCC by Pecember 31st what your designated

service area is.

A Then I suppose we pught to do it exchange by

exchange.

If you want more time to think
about ft -- |
MR, MEASTON: Yes, I think 1 would. 1 mean
this is not somsthing that’s come up in the other th'
‘states that I've done this in, and I had the sahé.basic
application. I will have to -- I will do a late-filed
exhibit on that if I could with an affidavit from Jon.

MS. WIEST:  Okay.

MR. HEASTON: What are you relying on again,
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Rolayne?

MS. WIEST: Actually what as far as the FCC's

public notice, that was docket 96-45 DA 97-1892 issued
9-29-97. V

MR. HEASTON: 1892.

MS. WIEST: And I'm also relying on
paragraphs 185, 192, 193 of the FCC's universal service
order.

MR. HEASTON: 197, 175.

MS. WIEST: 157 or --

MS. CREMER: 185, 192.

MS. WIEST: The docket number for the FCC
universal service.

ME. HEASTON: Not the docket number but the
order number, the order number,

MS. WIEST: Okay. I was looking at 18%, 192
and paragraph

MR. HEASTON: I got thosa., Was it FCC
97-1577

MS&. WIEST: 157, right. and the sther thing
you might want to address in paragraph 18%, for
example, it does say if a state PUC adopts ite existiag
service areas for large ILEC's, their study area, this
would erect significant barriers ts entry. We are alsa-

encouraged to consider designating service areas that
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vequire an ILEC to Berve areas other than they have not]

traditionally served.

MR. HEASTON: Yes, And. see, this -- what
the problem this causes is where you have not
considered and have left to the FCC to determine heow
that’'s going to be modeled from a proxy standpoint.
And, yes, we are advocating smaller geographic elements
than the wire center for universal high cost support:
hut 1 do not have a South Dakota specific look because
this Commission decided not ko do their owrn earlier |
thie -- a couple months ago, as opposed to Wyoming and-
Morth Dakota where I do have that because those two are
looking at doing their own, or suggesting their cown
cost study, S50 1 do have the small grids, as we call
it, and 1 could identify that for you. 1 cannét
adentify anything smalier tﬁan right now than a wire
center.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

MR. CCIT: Excuse mé; may I comment briefly
sn this? And ! understand that I'm not a party but 1
do believe it was my understanding today that the whole
ispue of disaggregated service areas for U S West or
any other company may come up. But I would like Eofsay:-

we certajnly have an intereat in the issve. And 1

think that the FCC rules indicate that «- the orders
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)
and the rules indicate that before changing an existing

service area, that the Commission at the atate levei:'
needs to find that it's consistent with unjiversal
service reguirements. So 1 think it's a really
involved -- involves a lot more than the review ot
actually lookin§ at ETC service okligations. You‘re
talking about making changes in a U S West service aresa
that could significantly change the level of support it
might receive undey a federal univeraal service Iuﬂd;
Decisions on U § West service area disaggregation and
so forth could certainly impact rural telephone
companies as well. And 1 guess going into this
proceeding it was our understanding that there are
certain established incumbent LEC service areas, and wue
didn’t understand, 1 guess, that we -- that the ilssue
in this U § West docket or any of the other cnea would
be with regard to disaggregating service areas.

MS. MIEST: 1'm not talking about
disaggregating service areas. And 1 think you have to
yecognize the distinction that was made between
nonrurals and rural companies with respect to service
area. If we want to look at doing anything to rural
coempanies with respect to digsaggregaction, we have o -

specifically petition the FCC. That‘s all I'm talking

about, and that’'s the reason why @ only breught up thie




ispue with respect to U S West. And it’s just my

anderstanding the Commission does have to do the
mervice area in order for U S West to get your
universal service money.

MR. HEASTON: 1If I could have until whatever
daie wag suggested earlier on getting the additiqnal
affidavits in, 1’11 have a recommendation for you from
I3 5 West on that,.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Are there any other
questions of this witness? One more gquestion,

Mr. Lehner. Do you have any observation to what

Mr. Best suggested as advertising requirements for your?

company? |
A. I'm not sure that I understood exactly what

he was requiring. If the reguirement is to advertisé;

iv once a year in the néwspaper, I den’t think we have

a problem with that.

MS, WIEST: And getting back to single party
sarvice is high cost, the dnly barrier is to prdvide .
aingle party service to those 52 customers? 7

A, Yes.

MS. WIEST: 1I= it also U S West's posiﬁibn
that the settlement agreemenﬁ that you;ve_stated'is
sugpended concerning single party service no'longéf

applies where I believe you stated you would have




g0

single party service to all customers by the year 20007

A. Had the 12} investment program continued, I

would have been out here talking to the staff and to
you about these anyway, because as we honed down to

some to the last few on gome of these exchanges, it

became obvious that this was -- this is foolish to

spend that kind of money with the current technoloay.

Just doesn't make any sense,.

MS. WIEST: That's all I have. Mr. Heaston,

you might also want to address the questien of whether
the Commission has the authority to provide any de

minimus exception to the single party without putting

the time line on it,

MR. HEASTON: 1 don't know that de ninimus is

the issgue, but I dJdo think that you could put a time

line on it and make it renewable rthat we would have to
come in. I think what the rvule would allow you te deo
is require us to come in on a regularly-acheduled

basis, maybe annually, maybe semi-annually. to updato.

the Commission of where we are technologywise in taking

care of these last 52. That would bhe my positicn en

this is that that puts a time limit on and it makes it

driven by the technology and the affordability of it.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Any other questions?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have a gueetion
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of Mr. Lehner. And the reason 1 have 2 gquestion is
beczause in your amended application you might have
addressed it, however, I don‘t have a copy of that and
I apologize. But Yyou addressed in here and you have an
exhibit on your original application that regards
Lifeline, Link Up. And basically what it is it’s your
tariff, or a page that looks 1ike a tariff page ro me.
Now, U S West really intends to comply with the
commission order in Lifeline, Link Up?

A. Absolutely. '

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 need to

And that page deoesn't apply any more.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you'..

MS. WIEST: Any other gquestions? Thank you.

COMMISSTONER NELSON: 1 guess I have a
jJuestien., You know, you -- when you were talklng about
why you shouldn't have to provide tnis gingle party
aystems for these areas that you lxated like Spearfish
and pierre and all the list that you went chrough --1.

A. Yes.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Why would it --

it just
geems weird to me that it would be that expensive to

| provide those aervices in some areas. Like Pierré and

Huron, those are pretty -- I mean can you explaln that-"
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to me a little bit because I find that a little odd.-

A The high cost we’re talking about in many
cases, not only replacing, we're talking about
customers that were engineered probably back in %he
sixties and seventies to multi-parcty service with no -
intention of having single parcty service, So we're
talking in many cases miles and miles of distribution
cable, some cases six palr, 11 palir, maybe even greater
pair. So we're talking about now having to replace
that cable with probably 50 pair or a hundred pair
cable. And we’'r» alse¢ talking about many cases where
ar the end of thar cable we have to extand what sgme
people will call a drop, what I call a pair of wires,
sometimes several miles. And in order to provide
gingle party service -- well, 1 take that back in thar
cage. The drop piece of that will be okay, § waz
thinking of if they have more than one line. Butl we'rs
talking about distribution cable, we're talking absut
feeder, and we're talking itn some cases about PAIR JAIN
systems that are just plain full, 1I'm talking about
systems that you've heard like Anaconda that are gaing
to need to be replaced., 1Ilt's expenasive.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1 guess in my mind it
seems to me that cost prohibitive -- I didn't exactiy

envision exactly what you were jusgt axplaining to ne




brcause 1 was thinking maybe these lines had_t& be run
out miles and miles and miles and there‘s nobody out
there or gsomething. But if this is in a fairly
populated area, and it doesn’t seem to me that these
people should have to live with just two party
telephone aystem when most of the world doesn’t, as we
know it in South Dakota, doesn’t have to do that
hecauge the lines are all filled up. I mean I'm
looking for some reason why that's acceptable,
especially when some of those little companies are
uayibg that they got maybe three or four people left
that they don't have that service for and they’ve made
every effort to say, well, we want a wéiver but we Qill-
do it by the end of the year or whatever.

h. 'I-ihink that most of the companies you’ve
bean liatrening to up until now -- énd 1 ob#iously can‘t
speak for thewm, but I think you're talking about
engineering that was done probably 15, 20 years ago in
most of these companies’' cases where they at the time
apent the money to do thact. We did-not do that. We -
provided distribution systems that were literally
depigned not to prcvide single party service. Therg

are different funding mechanisms and different

requirements that we‘ve had., They’'ve had the ab!lity.r__-—

to spend that kind of money and recover it. WNow, I can|
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spend $100,000 or 5150,000 or 50,000, whatever it igs,
to do these, but somewhere that has to be recovered an
it isn’'t going to be recovered from a customer. That
customer isn’'t going to pay for that.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: It seems Lo me this
flies in the face of what the governor s bill said last
year. I mean here we’re talking making available kigh
technology te everybody in South Dakorva., Basically
that’'s what the bill says. And we're talking here gome
pecple that aren't even going to have single party
telecommunication in this state,.

A, Commissioner, all 7 can tall you is what the
cost ig. And 1 think that's -- 1 think that's, unless
there’'s a recovery mechanism, it would make no sense to
spend that kind of money. And I certainly wouvldn't
recommend it.

CHAIRMAN BURG: The gusstion I have in the
LEC industry when w2 have rthesge kind of situationsg uvnce
in a while there's another pravider that i1s cloeser thkat
can do it. Would that be the vasgse to any of thesé?
Would that be a reasonable seolution ever?

Al Yes, it would. And, Commigsioneyr, if there
is any company in this roem that would like t¢ Berve

any of these 52, | would be happy to negotiate.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I think maybe when we'rée down
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to 52, we ought to get a list of thése names and see if
wit could work it out, T share what Counsgsel has said.
1‘m not sure we can make the exception. I kaow that
U § West's counsel has given us what I call a short
term one, that in other words, we could give the waiver
fﬁr a limited period of time, but I don’t know that’s
an indeE{nite solution and we probably ought to wark --
lack at working together to meet and find the solution
to meet the FCC rules I think if we can. But go many
-- thaybe, I gquess, what @ would like to request is the
actual name and location of those 52 filed at some
time. I don't care whether it's part of this docke# or
not . | ' '
A 1 think that can be providéd.

MS. WI1EST: Any other questions? If not,

thank you.

CHRIRMAN BURG: I suppose we do néed some
type of waiver Lin c¢rder to grant them an ETC status.

MS. WIEST: Sorry, for which now?

CHAIRMAN BURG: For gingle party.

MS. WIEST: At this time staff has a witness
on this case firsc.

M5. CREMER: .Staff would calil Harlan'Bestki

HARLAN BEST, o

called as a witneas, being previously sworn,




10

11

1z

13

14

15

l6

w28 examinag and testifieg a8 followg:

RIRECT EKAHIE&RIQH

BY Ms. CREMER ;
I Q. Harlan, Were you the Analyse assigned tq
'TC97-163, U S Wegrrg application?
A, Yeg,
Q. And have You revieweq that applicatigg by u_S
Wegt?
A Yesg. |
Q. And woulg Yeu agres with Mr. Lehner when hae
testifie

47 CFR 54-1017?

A, That they have Met thoge?
Q. Yes,
A, YEH,

with the discussion thar wWe've had on
single Party,

Q. Right , Okay. and at y

our Yecomnmepnd

dtion fay

18 advertising, would thae be the fame for y S West ag jt
1% [ was for the othersg?

2c A, Yes.

21 | Q. And whare would yoyp recommendation be far the
22 Commiasigp in defxnxng 4 service area for y g Hegt s

23 Al It would be the wire centey.

24 Ms. CREMER That's a1 the qQuestiong woulgd :
25 | have, |
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MS. WIEST;

Any questions, Ms. Wilka?

MS. WILKA: No questions.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

CHAIRMAN BURG: The gquestion I'd have isg

tased on that, should we not -. I mean is this -- what

do I call it? 1Ig this a document that isg filed in

these hearings?

M8. CREMER: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1 guess I think we ought to )

correct that exhibit to Put no on each of those that

satisfy that.,

MS. CREMER: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Since that’'g Eiled,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: We have not moved

for a waiver in that area, have we?

" CHAIRMAN BURG:

Yen, for six manths on one

other company.

MS. WiEST:

We have two single party waivers

80 far, but U s west we haven't moved Yet; rightz
CHAIRMAN BURG: But if we do ang for any we
da, since he

8 a witness on the stand and this is his

document, I think that this document should be

ctorrected to reflect, no,

they do not meet that to




coingcide with the waivers we've given,

MS. CREMER: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess I don’'t know. What
do we need toc do to make sure that correction is made?

MS. WIEST: I believe there are three
companies that deo not at this time provide single partvy]
service, so all they would have to do is change that
ves to no for those Stateline, Venture, and U S West;
right?

CHAIRMAN BURG: And the testimony on the
record is adequate to accompligh that?

MS. WIEST: Yas.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. That's all 1}

wenderved

5. WIEST: So how many wire centers doesn 1t
West have?
h. 38.
M&. WIEST: iR, Thank yo&u. Any other
gquestions of thisg witnegs?
MS. CREMER: No.

MS. WIEST: Would you like to admit this

docket for the purpeses of thias dockot? Befove I only

admitted it for the other dockets.
MS. CREMER: Actually I wasn't golng to mave

it into this one because people testified to i%, no i
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didn't really need it in mine. Byt g can certainly

move it
MS. WIEST: 1It'g up to youy.
MS. CREMER: ye don’t need itlin thig docket.|
MS., WIEST: Any other questions of thig
witnegs?y Thank you. Anything elge from any of the
parties? At thig time I believe the Commission will
take thesgae matters under advisement. ye are waiting

for some late-fjiled exhibits jnp 8ome

dozkets, Are there

commentg?

MR. COIT: 1 would just, for the record, iike
-to formally request that the chmiséion designéﬁe each
of the -- basad upon the record, the atfidavitg yeﬁ_td
he submitved, that the Commission designate each o{rthe"r

Fural telephone Companies, spiTe member.companies. asg.

ETC's and that their study areas be designated as'their

scrvice area, That's all 1 have .

MS. WIEST: Thank you, That will close the |

hearing,

(THE HEARING CONCLUDED AT 3180 pP.M.) -
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